From:
To: Planning

Subject: Re: Application from neighbour to drop kerb and create parking area in Robin Hoods Bay
Date: 04 July 2019 11:27:06
Attachments:

Thanks very much, we have had a look at the plans and the planned drive is not where we assumed,
by our house and taking away the disabled parking space but round the corner on Station Road. So
on that basis we would have no objections or issues that would affect us. Our only comment would
be that there is a blind corner round the Grosvenor and especially in the summer we get a lot of
holiday traffic pouring into the village down that road. Perhaps a mirror across the road so that
people reversing out of the drive could see that the road is clear around the corner.

T———

Cliff Southcombe

Founder of Social Enterprise International
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Dear Mr and Mrs Southcombe

| am sorry to hear that you are finding the Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website
difficult to use. | have checked under the application reference and can confirm that the
documentation is available. The link below will take you directly to the application form and
plans submitted:

http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/northgate/documentexplorer/application/folderview.aspx?
type=NLP11GL1 DC_PLANAPP&key=815013&iWgrnzsWW4l=aH8Pp24Bn4U=

I have passed your initial comments on to the case officer Megan O’Mara, however please do
not hesitate to forward any further comments you wish to make onto the Authority.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Wendy Strangeway

Planning Administration Officer

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP

01439 772700

Please note that my working hours are:
Monday 8.30am — 2.30pm
Tuesday and Wednesday 9.30am — 2.30pm

Thursday and Friday 8.30am — 5pm

From: Cliff Southcombe
Sent: 30 June 2019 10:21
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To: General
Subject: Application from neighbour to drop kerb and create parking area in Robin Hoods Bay

FAO Megan O'Mara

Thank you for your letter dates 28th June re NYM/2019/0416/FL. We tried looking for the
details on the website (that was not that user friendly) but it appears not to have been uploaded.

Our main concern would be that we assume that the drive and dropped kerb would displace the
two disabled parking spaces. These are the only spaces in the village for disabled drivers and |
trust that provision is being made to relocate these places elsewhere. Incidentally these places

are poorly policed and it is rare for us to see a genuine disabled driver use them.

Cliff and Ann Southcombe
Falconhurst
Mount Pleasant South

Robin Hoods Bay Y022 4RQ
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From: Planning
To:

Subject: RE: Application from neighbour to drop kerb and create parking area in Robin Hoods Bay
Date: 04 July 2019 09:04:20

Dear Mr and Mrs Southcombe

I am sorry to hear that you are finding the Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website
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
type=NLP11GL1 DC PLANAPP&key=815013&iWgrnzsWwW4l=aH8Pp24Bn4U=

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
The OId Vicarage

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

Thank you for your letter dates 28th June re NY M/2019/0416/FL. We tried looking for the
details on the website (that was not that user friendly) but it appears not to have been uploaded.

Our main concern would be that we assume that the drive and dropped kerb would displace the
two disabled parking spaces. These are the only spacesin the village for disabled driversand |

trust that provision is being made to relocate these places elsewhere. Incidentally these places

are poorly policed and it israre for us to see a genuine disabled driver use them.

Cliff and Ann Southcombe
Falconhurst

Mount Pleasant South

Robin Hoods Bay Y 022 4RQ
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Cliff Southcombe

Founder of Social Enterprise International
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